Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2002 1:43 PM
To: ' DeAngelo, Gregory

Subject: Updated Addresses for GA-Pacific

Good afternoon.

Mr. Paul Vasquez Ms. Margaret Vest

Manager of Environmental Engineering Field Engineer
Georgia-Pacific Corp. Georgia-Pacific Corp.

55 Park Place, 17th Floor P. O. Box 65309

Atlanta, GA 30374 Orange Park, FL 32065

(404) 652-3564 (new phone # (904) 298-1116

| will make a copy of this information for you and it will also be dropped into the main files as well as my address list.
Vickie

Victoria Gibson

Administrative Secretary

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resources Management
Department of Environmental Regulation
850-921-9504 FAX: 850-922-6979
Email’ vietoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us



